

in e-mails from Brad Wurfel, he has indicated that DEQ approved the use of the river in 2013 or 2014. Accordingly, our plan is to deny the request and indicate that no such records exist in our Department.

Once you have received and reviewed DEQ's records, please let me know if there is any indication in your records that there was involvement by Treasury. Thank you!

Carla
(51200)

From: Vorce, Susan (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 3:52 PM
To: Robert, Carla M. (Treasury) <RobertC@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: FOIA request from Phelps

Hi Carla – YES the DEQ received the attached FOIA request.

Thanks for the information. If you have any questions, please call.

--Susan

Susan Vorce, FOIA Coordinator
Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6889 or 800-662-9278
deqfoia@michigan.gov

From: Robert, Carla M. (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 3:49 PM
To: Vorce, Susan (DEQ)
Subject: FOIA request from Phelps

Hi Susan,

Our Department recently received the attached FOIA request from Phil Phelps regarding the City of Flint and the Flint River. As you can see, in item 2 he is asking for copies of communications between Treasury and DEQ. Did DEQ receive this or a similar FOIA request from him? He did not indicate such on his letter, but he is a State Representative. Thanks.

Carla M. Robert
FOIA Coordinator
Michigan Department of Treasury
(517) 335-1200